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March 2, 1990

Mr. Steve Tribble, Director
pivision of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
101 East Galines SBtreet
Tallahassee FL 32399-0870

Dear Mr. Tribble:

RE: sStaff's First Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 891345-EI

Enclosed is a revised Item No. 39 from the Staff's First Set
of Interrogatories in the above referenced docket. This
interrogatory was revised to include actual data through

December 1989 that was not available at the time of the
initial filing.

Sincerely,
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